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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 2, 2011 9:48 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: International Court to open formal Libya probe (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov  <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov> 
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA; TaskForce-1 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_OS 
Sent: Wed Mar 02 09:23:42 2011 
Subject: International Court to open formal Libya probe (AP) 

THE HAGUE, Netherlands - (AP) The prosecutor of the International Criminal Court says he is opening a 
formal investigation into possible crimes against humanity in Libya. 

The announcement is an unprecedentedly swift reaction to the violent crackdown on anti-government protests 
by Libyan leader Moammar Gadhafi and his supporters. 

Prosecutors often take months and sometimes years to decide whether to open an investigation into possible 
war crimes. 

Wednesday's announcement said Prosecutor Luis Moreno-Ocampo has decided to launch the investigation 
after a "preliminary examination of available information." 

The United Nations Security Council on Saturday ordered the court to look into possible crimes in Libya. 
Moreno-Ocampo only began a preliminary probe Monday. 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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